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City of San Luis Obispo 

Human Relations Commission  
Staff Agenda Correspondence  

 
 
DATE: November 6, 2024 
 
TO: Chair and Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Teresa McClish, Principal Planner 
  
VIA: David Amini, Housing Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: ITEM 4A - CONSIDERATION OF 2025-26 CDBG FUNDING 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Staff has made an error in the funding amounts recommended for City Administration and 
Capacity Building programs in the staff report. The initial amounts in the staff report were 
$26,694 for Administration and $6,673 for Capacity Building. The Capacity Building 
amount has been revised to $26,694. The Administration amount has been revised to 
$7,968. The correct amounts are reflected in the attached spreadsheet of funding 
recommendations. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 


